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T.C. Nelson RELATIVE TO EXPRESSING THE SUPPORT OF I MINA'TRENTA KUÅTTRO NA
LIHESLATURAN GUÅHAN TO ADVOCATE FOR GOVERNMENT OFFICIALS AND
SCIENTISTS TO MONITOR COASTAL ZONES ON GUAM AND MICRONESIA
FROM THE POSSIBLE DOWNSTREAM EFFECTS OF THE FUKUSHIMA DAIICHI
POWERPLANT NUCLEAR ACCIDENT AND TO ESTABLISH WORKING SESSIONS
TO ASSESS THE SAFETY OF AND RISK OF RADIATION IN SEAFOOD PRODUCTS
FROM THE PACIFIC OCEAN.
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COMMITTEE ON RULES 
Senator Michael F.Q. San Nicolas, Chainnan 

I Mina'Trentai Kuattro na Liheslaturan Guahan • 34th Guam Legislature 

MEMO 
To: Rennae Meno 

From: 

Date: 

Re: 

Clerk of the Legislature 

Attorney Julian Aguon 
Legislative Legal Counsel 

Senator Michael F.Q. San Nicolas 
Chairman of the Committee on Rules 

March 7, 2017 

Referral of Resolution No. 45-34 (COR) 

Buenas yan Hafa adai. 

As per my authority as Chairman of the Committee on Rules, I am forwarding the 
referral of Resolution No. 45-34 (COR). 

Please ensure that the subject resolution is referred, in my name, to Senator Telena 
Cruz Nelson, author of Resolution No. 45-34 (COR). 

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact Christian Valencia, 
Committee on Rules Director, at 472-6453. 

Thank you for your attention to this important matter. 

Se tor Michael F .Q. S Nicolas 
Chairman of the Committee on Rules 
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